



PARTICIPANT 2018-19 MANUAL

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Contents	
CHAMPIONSHIPS PERSONNEL	
ZONE B DIVING COACHES	
SCHEDULE OF EVENTS	6
ENTRY INFORMATION	8
SCORING	9
RESULTS	9
FACILITY INFORMATION	
DIRECTIONS TO FACILITY	
CHAMPIONSHIP SUBCOMMITTEE MEMBERS	14
CREDENTIALS	14
COACHES MEETING	14
CONCESSIONS	14
DRUG TESTING	15
EMERGENCY CONTACTS	15
HOSPITALITY	
LOCKERS	16
MEDIA INFORMATION	
MEDICAL INFORMATION	
MERCHANDISE	
PROTEST PROCEDURE	
UNIFORMS	
VIDEOTAPING	
AREA INFORMATION	
TRANSPORTATION	

FORMS TO SUBMIT

TEAM TRAVEL PARTY FORM	21
PROTEST FORM	23



AUBURN ATHLETICS

Head Coaches NCAA Zone B Diving Programs

Dear Coach:

Welcome to Auburn! On behalf of Auburn University, allow me to bid you a warm welcome to the Loveliest Village on the Plains.

In the spirit of sportsmanship, I hope your experience competing at Auburn is a positive one. To be sure, our expectation is that you find our facilities to be in excellent condition, and the Auburn Athletics Department staff to be friendly, professional, and accommodating.

It is often said that Auburn is a special place because our entire community "believes in Auburn and loves it." As such, I expect for you to find the Auburn Family gracious and welcoming, during your stay.

Enclosed is 2019 Zone B Participant Manual wherein you will find pertinent information regarding our facilities, contacts, and transportation. Additionally, the University and City of Auburn offer tremendous amenities, including quality accommodations and great restaurants, which can be found in the latter part of the enclosed information.

Good luck competing here on The Plains. Please let us know if there is anything we can do to make your visit here a positive experience.

War Eagle!

C. Allen Greene Director of Athletics

Enclosure

CHAMPIONSHIPS PERSONNEL

<u>NCAA Representative</u> Liz Homrig, Assistant Director of Championships	Office Phone 317-917-6245	<u>Cell Phone</u> 317-966-0035	<u>E-Mail</u> lhomrig@ncaa.org
Carol A. Reep, Associate Director of Championships	317-917-6678	317-966-6520	careep@ncaa.org
<u>Sport Administrators</u> Monique Holland	334-844-9436	334-750-5328	mholland@auburn.edu
<u>Championship Staff</u> Sarah Stallkamp	334-844-9622	334-321-1820	ses0032@auburn.edu
<u>Coaching Staff</u> Jeff Shaffer	334-844-9753	334-750-1396	shaffjs@auburn.edu
<u>Facility Staff</u> Sarah Stallkamp	334-844-9622	334-321-1820	ses0032@auburn.edu
Diving Table Coordinator Sarah Stallkamp	334-844-9622	334-321-1820	ses0032@auburn.edu
Athletic Communications Dan Froehlich	334-844-9803	334-750-1389	froehdp@auburn.edu
<u>Athletic Training</u> Nate Warner Emily Maggi		334-750-3125 334-750-9183	ndw0003@auburn.edu edm0012@auburn.edu
<u>Sports Marketing</u> Patrick Boniecki		334-844-9501	pdb0018@auburn.edu

ZONE B DIVING COACHES

Name	<u>School</u>	<u>E-mail</u>
Chuck Wade	University of Alabama	cwade@ia.ua.edu
Jeff Shaffer	Auburn University	shaffjs@auburn.edu
Greg Ferrucci	Davidson College	grferrucci@davidson.edu
Nunzio Esposto	Duke University	nesposto@duaa.duke.edu
Jesse Lyman	East Carolina University	lymanj17@ecu.edu
Brian Gillooly	University of Florida	bryang@gators.ufl.edu
Ryan McIntire	Florida Atlantic University	rmcinti1@fau.edu
David Boyko	Florida Gulf Coast University	dboyko@fgcu.edu
Rio Ramirez	Florida International University	rioramir@fiu.edu
John Proctor	Florida State University	japroctor@fsu.edu
Chris Colwill	University of Georgia	colwill@sports.uga.edu
John Ames	Georgia Institute of Technology	james@athletics.gatech.edu
Collin Vest	Georgia Southern University	cvest@georgiasouthern.edu
Randy Abelman	University of Miami (Florida)	rableman@miami.edu
Yahya Radman	North Carolina State University	yaradman@ncsu.edu
Abel Sanchez	University of North Carolina, Chapel Hill	abel2s@unc.edu
Beau Bunn	University of North Carolina, Wilmington	bunnl@uncw.edu
Todd Sherritt	University of South Carolina, Columbia	wtsherri@mailbox.sc.edu
Dave Parrington	University of Tennessee, Knoxville	dparrington@utk.edu

SCHEDULE OF EVENTS

(All times are local unless otherwise stated)

Wednesday, March 6

Deadline for zone diving entries

Saturday, March 9

8 a.m. to 9 p.m. 9 p.m. Open practice Diving well closed

Sunday, March 10

6:30 a.m.	Building is open
7 a.m. to Noon	Open practice
Noon to 1 p.m.	Mandatory coaches' meeting (diving well closed)
1 to 2 pm.	Open Practice
2 to 3 p.m.	Men and women's combined group warm up
3 to 4 p.m.	Men and women's combined group warm up
4 to 5 p.m.	Men and women's combined group warm up
5 to 9 p.m.	Open practice
9 p.m.	Diving well closed

Monday, March 11

Building is open
Open men's 1-meter and women's 3-meter warm up
Men's 1-meter and women's 3-meter group warm up
Men's 1-meter and women's 3-meter group warm up
Men's 1-meter and women's 3-meter group warm up
Open men's 1-meter and women's 3-meter warm up
Introduction and national anthem
Men's 1-meter competition (est. 45 divers)
Women's 3-meter group warm up
Women's 3-meter group warm up
Women's 3-meter group warm up
Open women's 3-meter warm up
Women's 3-meter competition (est. 25 divers)
Open practice
Diving well closed

Tuesday, March 12

6:30 a.m. Building is open 7 to 8 a.m. Open women's 1-meter and men's 3-meter warm up 8 to 8:50 a.m. 8:50 to 9:40 a.m. 9:40 to 10:30 a.m. 10:30 to 10:55 a.m. 10:55 a.m. Introduction and national anthem 11 a.m. to 1:30 p.m. Women's 1-meter competition (est. 25 divers) 1:30 to 2:20 p.m. Men's 3-meter group ____ warm up 2:20 to 3:10 p.m. Men's 3-meter group ____ warm up 3:10 to 4 p.m. Men's 3-meter group ____ warm up Open men's 3-meter warm up 4 to 4:30 p.m. 4:30 to 8 p.m. Men's 3-meter competition (est. 45 divers) 8 to 9 p.m. Open practice 9 p.m. Diving well closed

Wednesday, March 13

6:30 a.m. 7 to 8 a.m. 8 to 8:50 a.m. 8:50 to 9:40 a.m. 9:40 to 10:30 a.m. 10:30 to 10:55 a.m. 10:55 a.m. 11 a.m. to 12:30 p.m. 12:30 to 2 p.m. 2 to 4 p.m.

Women's 1-meter and men's 3-meter group ____ warm up Women's 1-meter and men's 3-meter group ____ warm up Women's 1-meter and men's 3-meter group ____ warm up Open women's 1-meter and men's 3-meter warm up

Building open
Open men's and women's platform warm up
Women's platform group warm up
Women's platform group warm up
Women's platform group warm up
Open women's platform warm up
Introduction and National Anthem
Women's platform competition (est. 21 divers)
Open men's platform warm up
Men's platform competition (est. 10 divers)

** Events will run "straight through" with a 10-minute break between the end of preliminaries and the beginning of the finals. Divers in the finals are allowed to practice during the 10-minute break. *

ENTRY INFORMATION

Diving Entries

- Qualification for a diving event must be achieved in bona fide competition. The definition and requirements for meeting bona fide competition is detailed in Rule 9 for the 2017-18 and 2018-19 NCAA Swimming and Diving Rules Book.
- In order to qualify for the diving events at the championships, a diver must participate in his or her respective zone-qualifying meet. In order to qualify to compete in a zone-qualifying meet, the diver must have achieved the qualifying standards for minimum point totals in bona fide competition in at least one event. The qualifying standards for divers are available online at www.ncaa.org by navigating to: Division I > Championships > Swimming and Diving.
- A diver's score sheet must be certified by a referee and a coach along with the diver's signature. <u>A</u> <u>qualifying score achieved and entered on DiveMeets.com may serve as documentation for a valid</u> <u>qualifying score as an alternative to the signed diving score sheet.</u>
- DiveMeets will be used at each of the zone diving meets and divers must register online for their respective zone meet. A qualifying score for each diver must be logged into www.divemeets.com either by diving in a competition that uses Divemeets or by scanning and sending a copy of a qualifying dive sheet by the established entry deadline to the NCAA Division I Men's and Women's Swimming and Diving Committee for approval (Roland McDonald rmcdonald@mail.sdsu.edu; Yahya Radman yaradman@ncsu.edu). Once the sheet is approved, the diver and his/her score will be manually entered into divemeets.com. Please note that a diver will not be able to enter their zone qualifying meet until they have a qualifying score logged in Divemeets.
- All coaches wishing to enter a diver into their respective zone diving meet must submit their zone diving entries by 5 p.m. Eastern time, Wednesday, March 6. If a diver qualifies during the last weekend before the zone diving meets, a waiver request may be submitted to the committee to allow for late entries. Waivers must be emailed to Carol A. Reep (careep@ncaa.org) for women and Liz Homrig (lhomrig@ncaa.org) for men. Directions for submitting the zone diving form is available online (NCAA.org, NCAA Connect, Championships, Division I Swimming and Diving). Late and/or incorrect submissions will result in a fine of \$200.

Procedures

- All springboard diving events will consist of a preliminary round of six optional dives, including one from each of the five groups plus an additional dive that may be selected from any group. The top 18 finishers from the preliminary round will advance to the final round and will perform a second list of six optional dives, including one from each of the five groups plus an additional dive that may be selected from any group. All dives will be performed in any order without limit on degree of difficulty. Scores on all dives performed by each of the divers in the prelims and the finals shall be used to determine finals placing.
- For platform prelims, each diver will do six optional dives (men), including one from each of six groups, or five optional dives (women), including one from each of five groups, from any competitive platform level (i.e. 5, 7.5 or 10 meters), in any order, without limit on degree of difficulty. The top 18 finishers from the preliminary round will advance to the final round and will perform a second list of six optionals (men) including one from each of the six platform groups or five optionals (women) including one from each of the six platform groups or five optionals (women) including one from each of five groups. All dives will be performed from any competitive level in any

order without limit on degree of difficulty. Scores on all dives performed by each of the divers in the prelims and the finals shall be used to determine finals placing.

• Divers in the finals are allowed to practice during the 10-minute break. The diving order for finals will remain the same, with the non-qualifying divers being removed from the starting order.

SCORING

In all events, preliminary scores will carry forward and be added to the scores in the finals to determine final placement.

Tie-Breaking Procedures at Zone Qualification Meets

In the event of a tie between two or more divers who are vying for a final selection spot from a zone qualifying meet, the tie will be broken by comparing each of the diver's highest score from both their two lists (preliminary and finals). The diver with the highest score would advance to the championships, and the other diver will become the first alternate from that respective zone.

<u>Judges</u>

Panels of judges shall be drawn by the NCAA Diving Sub-Committee members in attendance before the coaches meeting. Panels should be drawn so that all conferences are represented equally, if possible. The panels of judges shall then be presented to all coaches for final approval at the coaches meeting. Any coach wanting to observe the drawing of panels may do so.

RESULTS

Divers will qualify for the NCAA championships based on performances at their respective zone meet.

Qualifying Procedures

The top five female and top four male divers from each event at their respective zone diving meet will be eligible to compete at the NCAA Championships. Additional place finishers in each event at each zone will be eligible based on the number of student-athletes from that zone who finished in the top 16 in that event at the previous year's NCAA Championships. All eligible divers must have achieved the zone qualifying score prior to the NCAA Championships in all events they wish to participate.

Women	1m	3m	PI	Men	1m	3m	Pl
Zone A	6	5	5	Zone A	6	5	4
Zone B	9	8	6	Zone B	6	7	9
Zone C	9	8	12	Zone C	11	8	8
Zone D	9	12	9	Zone D	9	11	9
Zone E	8	8	9	Zone E	4	5	6

Number of Qualifying Spots per Zone for 2019

Optional Entry

Any diver that is eligible to compete as noted above will be allowed to optionally enter any other event(s) at the championships, provided that the diver finished in the top 12 at the same zone meet and has achieved the zone qualifying score for that event prior to the NCAA Championships.

Example

Zone A had two divers finish in the top 16 on 1-meter at last year's NCAA women's championships; therefore, the top seven divers (5+2) would then be eligible to compete at this year's NCAA championships in the 1-meter event. Additionally, those seven divers may dive the 3-meter and or platform events provided they have met the requirements noted above.

Reimbursement Procedure

The reimbursement system for divers who are eligible to compete in the NCAA Championships will remain the same as the 2017-18 season qualifying system. Divers will be eligible for reimbursement based on performances at their respective zone meet. The results from the previous year's NCAA Championships, along with a priority placement grid (Figure 1) will be used to determine the total allocated reimbursement spots for each zone. Each zone will receive a minimum of four reimbursements for men and women. These guaranteed reimbursements will fill 20 of the 41 and 20 of the 35 allotted for women and men respectively. The priority placement grid will then be utilized to fill the remaining 21 spots for women and 15 for men. All remaining eligible divers that do not receive reimbursement will be allowed to attend the NCAA Championships as an institutionally funded participant.

	Women	Men
Zone A	5	5
Zone B	6	7
Zone C	10	8
Zone D	9	10
Zone E	11	5

NUMBER OF REIMBURSEMENT SPOTS PER ZONE

Place	1M	3M	PL
1	2	1	3
2	5	4	6
3	8	7	9
4	11	10	12
5	14	13	15
6	17	16	18
7	20	19	21
8	23	22	24
9	26	25	27
10	29	28	30
11	32	31	33
12	35	34	36
13	38	37	39
14	41	40	42
15	44	43	45
16	47	46	48

Figure 1

Once all of the zone diving meets have concluded and not later than Sunday, March 17, the list of selected divers will be posted on www.ncaa.org at the following location: Division I > Championships > Swimming and Diving. Institutions with divers selected to the championships will be notified by the NCAA national office. Additionally, for the full list of divers eligible to compete at the finals site that includes the institutionally funded divers, please refer to the DiveMeets site.

FACILITY INFORMATION

Martin Aquatics Center is located at 664 Biggio Drive, Auburn, Alabama 36849.

The diving well is 16 feet deep and has two 1-meter springboards, two 3-meter springboards, as well as 1, 3, 5, 7.5, and 10 meter platforms, and water surface agitators.

DIRECTIONS TO FACILITY

Directions and a campus map of Auburn Athletic facilities are located at the following link: http://www.auburntigers.com/facilities/maps and directions.html.

From I-85 (Atlanta or Montgomery)

Take Exit 51 (College St) of Interstate 85. Turn North on College St, towards Auburn and travel approximately 2 miles. Turn left on to S. Donahue Dr and travel about 1 mile to Samford Ave. Turn left onto Samford Ave and then take the first right onto Biggio Dr. The Old Track lot will be on your left just before you get to the Aquatics Center.

From US-280 (Birmingham)

Turn Right onto AL-147/North College St. Travel approximately 3 miles and then turn right on to AL-267/Shug Jordan Pkwy. Travel approx. 3 miles and then turn left onto W. Samford Ave. Travel 1 mile and then turn left on to Biggio Dr. The Old Track lot will be on your left just before you get to the Aquatics Center.

TEAM PARKING / ENTRANCE

Team Parking

The entrance to Martin Aquatics Center is located on the east side of the building. Teams will be directed to the Coliseum Parking Lot for parking. The Coliseum is located approx. one block east of the Aquatics Center. Teams may drop off directly in front of the Aquatics Center. There is no charge for parking.

Fan Parking

During competition, parking is available in the Coliseum Parking lot. There is no charge for parking.

Directions and a campus map of Auburn Athletic facilities are located at the following link: http://www.auburntigers.com/facilities/maps_and_directions.html.

CHAMPIONSHIP SUBCOMMITTEE MEMBERS

<u> Zone A – Representatives</u>

- Katie Hazelton University of Pittsburgh
- Rich MacDonald U.S. Naval Academy

<u> Zone B – Representatives</u>

- Beau Bunn University of North Carolina Wilmington
- Jeffrey Shaffer Auburn University

<u>Zone C – Representatives</u>

- Eric Best Michigan State University
- Phil Hoffman Illinois Sate University

<u>Zone D – Representatives</u>

- Doug Shaffer Louisiana State University
- Todd Waikel University of Iowa

<u>Zone E – Representatives</u>

- Taryn Patrick California State University, Fresno
- Tom Stebbins University of California, Los Angeles

CREDENTIALS

Credentials will not be issued for this competition.

COACHES MEETING

A mandatory coaches' meeting will be held **Sunday, March 10 at 12:00 p.m.** in the Scholarship Room of Beard Eaves Coliseum. Each coach will receive their championships packet and updated information pertinent to the championships at this meeting. The judges' panel will be reviewed by the coaches in this meeting.

CONCESSIONS

The concessions stand at Martin Aquatics Center will be open throughout competition.

DRUG TESTING

All student-athletes are subject to NCAA drug testing at all NCAA championships or in conjunction with all postseason certified events. The goal of the drug-testing program is to provide safe, fair and equitable competition as well as to protect the health and safety of all NCAA student-athletes participating in NCAA championships and postseason certified events. Additional information regarding the NCAA's championship drug-testing program is located at www.ncaa.org/drugtesting.

EMERGENCY CONTACTS

Emergency: 911 Auburn University Public Safety: 334-844-8888 City of Auburn Police Department: 334-501-3100 Lee County Sheriff's Department: 334-749-5651

HOSPITALITY

Hospitality will be available to all student-athletes, coaches and team personnel.

Coaches/ Championship Staff

Snacks and drinks will be provided all day. A lunch and dinner will be provided each day of competition in the classroom on the pool deck.

Student-Athletes

Snacks and drinks will be provided throughout the competition on the deck.

LOCKERS

Team locker rooms are located by the main entrance to the Aquatics Center. Participating teams will not have assigned lockers.

All participants will be responsible for their personal items. Team bags can be placed on or under team bleachers on the pool deck. The host site is not responsible for lost or stolen items.

MEDIA INFORMATION

Event Results

Live results will be available at auburntigers.com and www.divemeets.com. Any SIDs in attendance will also be provided with results. Results will be placed in the classroom on the deck.

Credentials

All media members and SIDs interested in covering the championships should submit requests to Dan Froehlich (cell: 334-750-1389; email: froehdp@auburn.edu. Dan will individually work with each media personnel to distribute media credentials.

General Information

- The media work area will be located in the classroom on the deck.
- Wireless Internet access will be available only with a special code. These codes are available upon request.
- There will be no designated interview area. Please contact Dan Froehlich or the team's SID to make any interview requests.

MEDICAL INFORMATION

Sports Medicine/Athletic Training and Medical Care Information

The Auburn University Sports Medicine staff will be responsible for all medical care and coverage throughout the duration of the 2019 Zone B Diving Championship Meet. Nate Warner, Auburn University Assistant Athletic Trainer responsible for Auburn men's and women's swimming and diving programs, will be responsible for coordinating the medical care and coverage throughout the championship meet.

Medical Coverage

Throughout the week a member, or multiple members, of the Auburn sports medicine staff will be on deck at all time to assist with meet medical operations. This will include practice, warm-ups, and competition times. A designated host athletic trainer will be established prior to the meet who will help facilitate any medical services or needs that cannot be provided at the aquatics center.

A team physician will be on-call throughout the week and will be available to see athletes by appointment during the day. A morning sick clinic will also be available, with a set time to be announced prior to the

meet. The team physician's office is located on the main Auburn Athletics Campus and within walking distance of the competition pool.

Emergency Medical Services will be on deck during all diving competition times. Emergency medical equipment will also be provided by Auburn sports medicine and will be located in the diving athletic training room. The James E. Martin Aquatic Center also provides staffed lifeguards during all diving activity.

Auburn/Opelika Area Medical Services

The Auburn/Opelika area is serviced by East Alabama Medical Center. In the event of any emergency, all athletes will be transported to the Emergency Room at the East Alabama Medical Center. Many Urgent Care Centers close to the main Auburn University campus can be utilized in non-emergency situations outside of meet hours, with the closest to campus listed below. Auburn University also has a student medical clinical that can be utilized during normal business hours.

Note: In the case of any medical emergencies outside of meet hours, please utilize the East Alabama Medical Center for immediate medical attention.

East Alabama Medical Center (Emergency Room)

2000 Pepperell Parkway, Opelika, Alabama 36801

334-749-3411

Auburn Urgent Care (Closest to the Auburn Athletics Campus)

1650 S College Street, Auburn, Alabama 36832

334-821-3221

Auburn University Medical Clinic

400 Lem Morrison Drive, Auburn, Alabama 36832

334-844-4416

Athletic Training Facilities and Information

The main athletic training room will be located adjacent to the diving well and will function as the main athletic training room during the course of the meet. This athletic training room will be fully operational and will provide visiting team athletic trainers all typical modalities and supplies to service their athletes as needed. If your athletic trainer is not travelling with your team, and an athlete requires treatment or has special needs beyond typical first aid, we request written instruction for those treatments from a medical care provider in order to administer the best and safest care possible.

Water, Gatorade, and Injury Ice Stations will be provided on deck at several location and will be continuously monitored and refilled as needed throughout the day.

Contact Information

Nate Warner MEd, ATC, LAT

Assistant Athletic Trainer, Swimming and Diving

Auburn University Sports Medicine

Email: Ndw0003@auburn.edu

Cell: 334-750-3125

Emily Maggie ATC, LAT

Graduate Assistant Athletic Trainer, Swimming and Diving

Auburn University Sports Medicine

Email: edm0012@auburn.edu

Cell: 334-750-9183

MERCHANDISE

Event1 is the official merchandiser for NCAA championships. Merchandise will be available on the spectator overlook starting 60 minutes prior to the start of each event. It will remain open throughout competition.

PROTEST PROCEDURE

- At the coaches meeting, a meet committee must be designated who will hear and decide all protests.
- The diving sub-committee members for each region are automatically on the meet committee; the
 additional members must be nominated or can volunteer to be part of the meet committee; however,
 there should be no more than five total meet committee members. If there are more nominations or
 volunteers than necessary, names will be drawn out of a hat. The meet committee shall have fair
 representation (i.e., two coaches from the same conference should not be allowed if there are more
 than five conferences in the zone, etc.).
- If a protest should occur, the protesting coach should find a member of the meet committee to turn in the protest form.
- Protests must be received within <u>30 minutes</u> of the final diving results of that particular event. (See the protest form at the back of this manual.)

- A member of the meet committee must call Liz Homrig (317-966-0035) or Carol A. Reep (317-966-6520) to communicate what the protest entails.
- The meet committee will review and vote on the protest; if a protesting coach is involved with the meet committee, they should remove themselves from discussion and voting. (Determine if there should be an alternate selected for the meet committee in case this situation occurred so there would always be five total members and eliminate opportunity for a tie vote?)
- The meet committee will communicate back to the protesting coach what action they agreed upon. All protests are final once action has been taken.

UNIFORMS

Regulations regarding uniforms for divers are detailed in Rule 3 of the 2017-18 and 2018-19 NCAA Swimming and Diving Rules Book. If a student-athlete competes in an illegal swimsuit, that student-athlete shall be disqualified from that event.

VIDEOTAPING

Videotaping for personal use is permitted if it does not interfere with spectators or media. Each participating team is permitted to have one person tape competition with a single camera for institutional purposes only. Flash photography is prohibited.

AREA INFORMATION

Information regarding area attractions, lodging and dining options is located online at www.aotourism.com.

TRANSPORTATION

CHARTER BUSES

Capital Trailways of AL	334-832-4166
Cline Tours	
Chammien Caash	
Champion Coach	864-284-9000

CAR RENTALS

Avis Rent a Car	
Budget	
Enterprise Rent a Car	
Hertz	
National	
Thrifty Car Rental	
U-Save Auto	

AIRPORTS

Auburn University Aviation Charter Flights	334-844-4597
Birmingham Airport Major Carriers: American Airlines, Delta, Southwest, United Airlines	205-595-0533
Columbus Airport Major Carriers: Delta	706-324-2449
Hartsfield-Jackson International Airport, Atlanta Major Carriers: Alaska Airlines, American Airlines, Boutique Airlines, Contour Ai Frontier Airlines, Southwest Airlines, Spirit Airlines, United Airlines	
Montgomery Regional Airport Major Carriers: American Airlines, Delta	334-281-5040

***Please note that Auburn University is on Central Time and airports in Atlanta, Georgia and Columbus, Georgia are on Eastern Time.

AIRLINES

American Airlines	800-433-7300
Delta Airlines	800-221-1212
Northwest Airlines	800-225-2525
United Airlines	800-241-6522
Southwest Airlines	800-435-9792

AIRPORT TRANSPORTATION

Groome Transportation Airport Shuttle	
1530 E. Glen Avenue	
Auburn, Alabama 36830	

TEAM TRAVEL PARTY FORM (Page 1 of 2)

Institution:

Contact Prior to Arrival:	Official Travel Party:	
Name/Title:	Diving Coach:	
Office Phone:	Cell Phone:	
Cell Phone:	Assistant Coach:	
Approx. Practice Time Tuesday:	Athletic Trainer:	
Transportation and Accommodations: Arrival Date: Hotel: Ground Transportation (on-site):	Cell Phone:	
# Vans: ** Limited number of reserved spaces available (one van/car permit will be provided) Air Travel:	Drug Testing: <i>Cell Phone</i> : Other (Please Specify):	
Airline: Flight #:		
Athletic Training:		
Will your team bring a massage table? Yes No		
Coaches Meeting:		
Number attending coaches meeting:		

Due Wednesday, March 6, 2019 by midnight to Sarah Stallkamp Email: ses0032@auburn.edu or

Fax: 334-844-2482

TEAM TRAVEL PARTY FORM (Page 2 of 2)

Institution:

Student-Athletes:

1.	 11.	
2.	 12.	
4.	 15.	
6.	 17.	
7.	 18.	
9.		
10.		

Due Wednesday, March 6, 2019 by midnight to Sarah Stallkamp Email: ses0032@auburn.edu or

Fax: 334-844-2482



NCAA DIVING PROTEST FORM

This protest form must be complete in full and submitted to the meet committee not later than 30 minutes after the final diving results of which the protest is applicable. Protests must be acted upon by the appropriate meet committee. The decision of this committee is final. Any protest before, during or immediately after an event should be resolved at the earliest opportunity, but not later than immediately following the current session.

Institution:
Coach Name:
Coach Cell Phone Number:
Student-Athlete Name:
Event:
Current Date:
Current Time:
Applicable Rule:
Situation Being Appealed:
Justification for Appeal:
Committee Decision – Approved: Denied:
Appeal Meet Committee Signature:
Date: